Santa Ana Unified School District 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue Santa Ana, California 92701

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tuesday, October 14, 2003

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:05.p.m. by Board President Avila. Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio, and Mr. Tinajero were also present. Mr. Richardson was not present at the meeting.

Cabinet members present were Dr. Mijares, Dr. Bennett, Mr. Best, Mr. Sharp, Ms. Araujo-Cook, Dr. Bratcher, and Dr. Stainer. Dr. Stabler was not present at the meeting.

MEETING RECESSED AND RECONVENED

At 5:05 p.m., the Regular meeting was recessed to Closed Session to consider real estate negotiations, legal matters, personnel matters, special education contracts, and student discipline issues.

The Regular meeting was reconvened at 6:20 p.m.

There were approximately 50 members of the community and District staff in the audience.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Dr. Yamagata-Noji.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

The Superintendent asked those present to observe the student artwork displayed in the Board Room by students from Valley High School and Muir Fundamental Elementary School.

Dr. Mijares introduced Mr. James Beasley, Program Manager, Southern California Edison. Mr. Beasley was asked to step to the podium, he then presented five teachers from three Santa Ana schools the *Edison International New Era Award for Education*. Recipients were:

- Edison Elementary teacher Ana Maria Villalba, \$5,000 for the "Family Literacy Project"
- Sierra Intermediate teachers Carrie Kizuka, Mike Merkovsky, and Lex May, \$5,000 for the "Sierra Discovery Program"
- Wilson Elementary teacher Vincent Rios, \$4,900 award for the "Wilson Alternative Power Generation Greenhouse"

The Superintendent announced that October is Character Education Month in schools across the nation. At Carl Harvey Elementary, a character education theme has been integrated into the curriculum for the year. This month, the theme is truthfulness. It is reinforced through a banner in the hallway and

through Character Counts teaching materials. At Sierra Intermediate School, character building is also a yearlong commitment. Every Monday, student agendas offer a character trait to practice. Teachers then reinforce the message and incorporate it into their teaching.

Recently, the District held a groundbreaking ceremony at Segerstrom High where the first new high school will be built in Santa Ana since 1989. A video clip highlighted the event. ASB Presidents from District high schools and school PTA representatives were part of the celebration. SAUSD Trustees and County and City dignitaries were also in attendance.

California Department of Education has approved the second allocation of funds for the Academic Performance Index (API) grant awards. Thanks to the High Achieving/Improving Schools Program, SAUSD schools will receive more than \$819,000 in awards.

The District is proud to present *Above the Mean and Beyond*, a new bimonthly publication for parents and the community. The publication costs are defrayed by local business partners. The Board and Superintendent commended Mrs. Araujo-Cook for generating the newspaper.

The Superintendent congratulated School Police Services for being recognized recently at the Community-Oriented Policing Awards Breakfast. The School Police Department was recognized as an exemplary agency with a "SSTOP" (Safer Schools Traffic Offender Program) award. Officers Everett Babcock and Richard Aquino were recognized for their work in aiding traffic congestion around schools and increasing student/pedestrian safety.

Representatives from El Sol Science and Arts Academy of Santa Ana will be traveling to Tokyo, Japan, to provide a presentation on charter schools in America. The presentation will be made to Japanese educators, parents, and concerned citizens. Topics are student bullying and truancy. Executive Director Susan Mas and parent leader Gerardo Mouet will represent El Sol Charter.

National Fire Safety Week was both fun and educational at Santa Ana schools. An Education First clip featured firefighters visiting classrooms where students learned about fire safety. In other classrooms students were given assignments some describing their homes' escape plan, in others safety contests, and in another classroom a fire safety booklet was created. Students learned valuable lessons on National Fire Safety week.

PRESENTATIONS

Santa Ana Unified Multi-Year Financial Plan

Dr. Mijares and Dr. Bennett presented the District's multi-year financial plan for years 2003 through 2006, in the absence of Dr. Stabler. Dr. Mijares expressed his concern and reminded the community that the State crisis in California created the critical financial conditions occurring in the District. Student enrollment has also had an effect in the schools. He addressed the need to increase revenue and/or decrease expenditures in the amount of approximately \$30 million, for the current fiscal year and next. A summary of expectations was provided which included reductions, AB 1200, criteria for reductions, targeted reductions, restricted and unrestricted budgets, ADA loss, assumptions, and the priorities for restoration. The plan being prepared would satisfy the District and State's mandate. Dr. Mijares stated that reductions are necessary and that the District cannot operate in a deficit. And if the essential cutbacks are not completed, the State will take control of the financial operations of the District to assure solvency.

Overview of Latino Childhood Obesity Prevention Initiative

Mr. Bratcher introduced Ms. Sinforosa Orozco and Mr. Rigo Rodriguez with Latino Health Access (LCOPI). Ms. Orozco provided information on the Latino Childhood Obesity Prevention Initiative, which was established in 2001 through the LCOPI. The LCOPI is a comprehensive, community-school program aimed at improving nutrition and increasing physical activity to reduce obesity among children. There are currently programs established at Roosevelt, Garfield, Madison, and Walker elementary schools and their surrounding neighborhoods. Ms. Orozco spoke about improved nutrition at each school site and the expansion of activities to all 36 elementary schools. A presentation was provided which highlighted various programs currently offered through LCOPI such as Exercise Moms, Nutrition Education Classes, Teacher-Led Physical Education Instruction, and After-School Kids Club. Ms. Orozco said that research shows that the diabetes epidemic is worsening and one in three Americans born in the year 2000 will develop diabetes. People can lessen their risk appreciably through regular exercise and a healthy diet. The Superintendent thanked Ms. Sinforosa, Program Director, Dr. America Bracho, President and CEO of Latino Health Access, and Mr. Rigo Rodriguez, consultant for Latino Health Access for providing the informative presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENTS/PRESENTATIONS

The following Santa Ana teacher addressed the Board in support of Algebra A and B mathematics classes:

Michael Murphy

The CSEA President addressed the Board concerning the current budget deficit and its affects to classified staff:

Pilar Sanchez

The following community member addressed the Board concerning the Farmers Drive surplus property and his support of moderate and affordable housing:

Bart Hake

The following community member addressed the Board in support of the Mercy Housing and Orange County Community Housing relative to the sale of surplus property at the former Farmers Insurance site. She stated that she visited the Mercy Housing offices and believes they have a good track record and hopes SAUSD considers the organization to bring in affordable housing:

Joan Hake

The following community members addressed the Board concerning the budget. They asked that the Board keep overcrowded conditions in mind and to think twice before transferring monies so readily. They reminded the Board that Bond monies were intended for overcrowding.

Kym Gerda
Victoria Zaragoza

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 3-0, Mr. Palacio not present to approve the Minutes of the special Board meeting of September 12, 2003.

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 3-0, Mr. Palacio not present to approve the Minutes of the special Board meeting of September 17, 2003.

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio not present to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting of September 23, 2003.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: Approval of Appointment of a New Member to Serve on the Bond Oversight Committee; Approval of the Academic Performance Index (API) Awards Grant Second Allocation; Approval of Consultant Contract to Provide Services in the Area of Budget and Financial Services; and Approval of Extension of Employee Benefit Consultant Agreement.

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 3-0, Mr. Palacio not present to approve the remainder of the Consent Calendar as presented.

The following gifts were accepted subject to the condition that the District does not guarantee maintenance of the items or expenditure of District funds for their continued use.

<u>Gifts</u>

Garfield Elementary

\$144 for Instructional Supplies

Greenville Fundamental

\$2,085 for Laminating and Handwriting Books

Hoover Elementary

165 Backpacks and School Supplies

Hoover Elementary

\$221 for Instructional Supplies

King Elementary

School Supplies

Washington Elementary

\$1,032 for Instructional Supplies

Donors

Target Stores Mr. Alfonzo Delgado Santa Ana

Mr. Richard Montecino
P.E.O. President
Santa Ana

SBC Pioneers
Ms. Jo Bock, Chairperson
Tustin

Target Stores
Mr. Steve Gaylord
Minneapolis, MN

SBC Pioneers

Ms. Jo Bock, Chairperson

Tustin

Washington Mutual Bank *
Miss Jewel Loff

Santa Ana

Century High

Five piece Drum Kit for Jazz Band Percussion Classes

Ms. Holly Armstrong

Irvine

Chavez High

25 Backpacks for Student Incentive Program

Mr. Robert Wiebort

Ladera Ranch

District Office The Allergan Foundation \$1500 for PLUS -Mr. Thomas J. Burnham

Annual Math Field Day Irvine

Approval of purchase orders issued September 11 through September 24, 2003, to purchase materials, supplies, etc., with funds previously approved.

Award Vendor Amount OCB Reprographics Reprographic Services for \$200,000 Construction Projects Irvine, CA Districtwide

New Bids and Quotes in Process

Item	<u>Funding</u>	Est. Cost
Canned Goods and Staple Products	Food 4 Thought	\$415,513
Frozen Foods	Food 4 Thought	3,775,861
Produce	Food 4 Thought	846,300
Paper and Plastic Food Wrapping and Non-Food Supplies	Food 4 Thought	539,854
Ice Cream Novelties	Food 4 Thought	60,000

Ratification of agreement with TELACU Construction Management, Inc., for Taft Elementary for removal and repair of glu-laminated beams and associated work with the modernization project.

Approval of appointment of Twining Laboratories, Geo-Environmental, Inc., Ninyo & Moore, Signet Testing Labs, RMA Group, and Smith-Emery as the pre-qualified panel of consultants for soil-testing and construction materials testing.

Approval of agreement with Smith-Emery Company for Manuel Esqueda Elementary School for soil testing and construction material testing.

Approval of renewal of contracts for snack foods, breads and baked goods, fluid milk, dairy products, and juices for Food 4 Thought not to exceed the three year maximum term of the contract to the following vendors:

Vendor	Contract Year	Annual Amount
A&R Wholesale Distributors	Year 2	959,300
Bimbo's Bakery	Year 2	375 , 830
Driftwood Dairy	Year 3	1,962,546

Total \$3,297,676

Approval of consultant contract with Vicenti, Lloyd, Stutzman, LLP, to provide services in the area of budget and financial services.

Cancellation of November 11, 2003, Board of Education meeting and schedule a special study session.

Ratification of Nurse Internship Agreement with California State University, Fresno.

Ratification of Student Teaching Agreements with Azusa Pacific University, Alliant International University, National University, and University of Phoenix.

Ratifications/Approval of Extended Field Trips:

Franklin Elementary

5th Grade Students Outdoor Science School Running Springs, California October 6-10, 2003 (Monday-Friday)

Heninger Elementary

5th Grade Students Outdoor Science School San Bernardino, California September 22-26, 2003 (Monday-Friday)

Jackson Elementary

5th Grade Students Outdoor Science School Angelus Oaks, California November 3-7, 2003 (Monday-Friday)

Madison Elementary

5th Grade Students Outdoor Science School Angelus Oaks, California September 22-26, 2003 (Monday-Friday)

Pio Pico Elementary

5th Grade Students Outdoor Science School Angelus Oaks, California September 29-October 3, 2003 (Monday-Friday)

Santa Ana High School

NJROTC Students NJROTC Mini Boot Camp Santa Ana High School Santa Ana, California September 26-28, 2003 (Friday-Sunday)

Santa Ana High School

9th & 10th Grade Science Students Marine Studies Center, Newport Back Bay Newport Beach, California October 25-26, 2003 (Saturday-Sunday)

Approval of readmission of expelled former students for the fall semester of the 2003-04 school year.

Approval of recommendations of the Administrative Hearing Panel to expel the following students for the recommended terms and with the recommended remediation conditions:

152839 - Santa Ana High

For violation of Paragraph b, that the Board expel him from the schools of the District and that he may apply for readmission on or after June 15, 2004.

128789 - Spurgeon Intermediate

For violation of Paragraphs a and b, that the Board expel him from the schools of the District and that he may apply for readmission on or after June 15, 2004.

APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF A NEW MEMBER TO SERVE ON THE BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero and seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0 to approve the appointment of Irma Macias to serve on the Bond Oversight Committee.

APPROVAL OF THE ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE INDEX (API) AWARDS GRANT SECOND ALLOCATION

Mrs. Avila removed this item to congratulate and thank the principals and staff receiving the awards.

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 4-0 to approve the Academic Performance Index (API) awards grant, second allocation.

APPROVAL OF CONSULTANT CONTRACT TO PROVIDE SERVICES IN THE AREA OF BUDGET AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Dr. Yamagata-Noji removed the item to register an opposing vote, due to insufficient information on the services to be rendered by the consultant. Dr. Mijares stated that the consultant came highly recommended by FCMAT. It was the consensus of the Board to remove the item for investigation and to present it to a future Board meeting.

APPROVAL OF EXTENSION OF EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked for clarification in relation to the consultant and the existing benefit coverage. Mr. Best stated that this item is to keep the consultant services in place by simply extending the term of the agreement through December 31, 2003. Mr. Best said that this would also provide time to interview for a new employee benefits consultant.

 $\,$ Mr. Palacio reiterated Mr. Best and said that it behooves the District to move forward with the consultant at this time, as open enrollment takes place in November.

Mr. Best stated that a consultant advises the District, meets with the health benefits committee, looks at any changes in health benefit plans, and informs the District of any pertinent information that must be brought to the attention of the committee for recommendations to the Board.

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 3-1, Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissented to approve the extension of the employee benefit consultant agreement between the District and K.M. Employee Benefits Services, effective November 1 through December 31, 2003.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 03/04-2537 - DECLARING OCTOBER 2003 AS CHARACTER EDUCATION MONTH

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0 to adopt Resolution No. 02/03-2537 - declaring October 2003 as Character Education Month.

A copy of the Resolution is attached to the Minutes of the meeting.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 03/04-2538 - DECLARING THE BOARD'S INTENTION TO DEDICATE EASEMENTS TO THE CITY OF SANTA ANA OVER A PORTION OF MANUEL ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROPERTY OWNED BY THE DISTRICT AND CALL FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON OCTOBER 28, 2003.

Mr. Sharp referred to a handout which described the areas for dedication. He said that the dedication of easements to the City of Santa Ana is necessary in order to permit the widening of city streets and the installation of public storm drains and public sewers that border the Manuel Esqueda Elementary School property owned by the District. Furthermore, to announce the calling for a public hearing on October 28, 2003.

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Tinajero, and carried 4-0 to adopt Resolution No. 02/03-2538 - declaring the Board's Intention to dedicate easements to the City of Santa Ana over a portion of Manuel Esqueda Elementary School property owned by the District and to Call for a Public Hearing on October 28, 2003.

A copy of the Resolution is attached to the Minutes of the meeting.

AUTHORIZE THE SUPERINTENDENT TO EXECUTE AN APPLICATION REQUESTING THE CITY OF SANTA ANA TO VACATE A PORTION OF THE EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LONG BROADWAY PLACE AND A PORTION OF BROADWAY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF MANUEL ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

Mr. Sharp provided an explanation of the project and said that Broadway is being realigned to accommodate the construction of the new school. He said that the District is asking the City to vacate a portion of property. He said that with the modification of the existing street, improvements on Broadway would include a new cul-de-sac.

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0 authorizing the Superintendent to execute an application requesting the City of Santa Ana to vacate a portion of the existing right of way along Broadway Place and a portion of Broadway for the construction of Manuel Esqueda Elementary School.

CALL FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ADOPTION OF A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0 to call for a public hearing of for the adoption of a mitigated negative declaration for Heroes Elementary School.

APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF TABULATING COMMITTEE FOR MERIT SYSTEM ELECTION

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mrs. Avila, and carried 4-0 to approve the appointment of a tabulating committee for the Merit System election.

APRROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: COORDINATOR-BTSA INDUCTION PROGRAM

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0 to approve the new job description: Coordinator - BTSA induction program.

Dr. Mijares stated that this position is funded through a special funding grant and will not affect the District funds.

A copy of the new job description is attached to the Minutes.

APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL ACTION

It was moved by Mr. Tinajero, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4--0 to approve the Personnel Calendar as presented.

A copy of the Personnel Calendar is attached to and becomes a part of the Official Minutes of this meeting.

DISCUSSIONS

<u>Update on Status of Sale of Surplus Property at 2800 North Farmers Drive (Former Lorin Griset Elementary School Site)</u>

Ms. Brown provided an update on the surplus property at 2800 Farmers Drive. On July 22, 2003, the Board adopted a resolution declaring the former Lorin Griset Elementary School site as surplus property. She provided the following efforts underway:

- Purchased property December 3, 2002, from Stonegate Santa Ana, L.P. in the amount of \$8 million
- Lot is an 9.166 acre site
- Property borders Morrison/Eldridge Park to the west and Fisher Park to the south
- Appraisal updated on October 8, 2003, currently valued at \$9.7 million
- October 2003 negotiations with two non-profit organizations ongoing (Mercy Housing California and O.C. Community Housing)
- October 17, 2003 completion of informational packages for all potential buyers
- October 28, 2003 to submit approval of CEQA Notice of exemption at Board meeting
- If District is not able to receive agreement nor able to come to terms with any of the non-profit organizations by mid November, a Public Auction would begin as follows:
 - November 21, 2003 Notice one (1) receipt of bids
 - November 28, 2003 Notice two (2) receipt of bids
 - December 5, 2003 Notice three (3) receipt of bids
- December 9, 2003 sealed bid proposals shall be opened, examined and declared
- Call for oral bids at a minimum of 5% above the highest written bid proposal
- Highest oral bid reduced to writing and signed by offeror
- December 9, 2003 acceptance by Board of highest successful bidder
- The highest successful bidder shall be required to execute the purchase agreement as a requirement for final acceptance

Ms. Brown stated that there are a total of 12 interested parties, two being non-profits and 10 private parties. She said that the two non-profits have been communicating to legal counsel. Orange County Community Housing is interested in very low-income, large residential dwellings and Mercy Housing is interested in low-income rental households with mixed-use components.

Board discussion ensued. It was asked if the SAUSD must consider what the City would approve. Ms. Brown responded that per the purchase and sale agreement, the City only has the number of days which is stated to negotiate. It was also asked if the Board has latitude as to what would be built. Ms. Brown responded in terms and price only. Ms. Brown stated that Administration would return to the Board with the purchase and terms agreement.

Mr. Palacio stated that it is important that the community does not leave tonight with the wrong impression. Zoning is for 36 residential subdivisions, and it is important that the community understands that. He said that land use prerogative is determined by the City of Santa Ana. Mr. Palacio stated that he believes that there would not be low-income housing and does not believe the City Council would approve that.

Ms. Brown responded that the District must respond and negotiate in good faith. In her experience with real estate and although non-profits have access to fund opportunities, it's not likely that they would be one of the bidders, but the District is required by Government codes to negotiate.

Dr. Yamagata-Noji inquired about the process of oral bids opposed to closed bids. Ms. Brown responded that anyone who is interested in oral bidding must be a registered bidder and the organization or person with a closed bid can also execute an open bid.

Revision to Charter Agreement for the Orange County High School of the Arts (OCHSA)

Dr. Bratcher stated that the charter agreement with the Orange County High School of the Arts (OCHSA) is being revised to reflect District and OCHSA agreements regarding provisions related to student services, student expulsions, funding, and audits. He provided suggestions, Board discussion ensued and questions were addressed.

It was the consensus of the Board that the criteria for suspension and expulsion of students shall be consistent with the California Education Codes 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and 48915. Also, three school District Administrators selected by OCHSA Administrative staff would be on the panel. Of these three administrators, one administrator will be invited from the student's home District. No school district may have more than one representative on the panel.

Mr. Tinajero stated that an important issue and one that he perceives as a greater issue is the 30% mandated Santa Ana enrollment, which is written in the agreement.

 $\mbox{\sc Dr.}$ Noji inquired about the annual report that was also part of the agreement.

 $\,$ Dr. Bratcher stated that the recommendations set forth tonight would be included in the agreement.

Possible Revision of the Santa Ana Unified School District Mission Statement

Dr. Bennett stated that the Board of Education viewed the Mission Statement and the Overarching Vision at the recent Board Retreat. It was by request of a Board member that the item be brought forward for further discussion. It has been suggested that due to two Board members wishing the Mission Statement remain the same and two with minor suggestions that the Board members email or submit their ideas and comments for Administrative review.

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES REPORTS ON VISITS TO SCHOOLS, CONFERENCES ATTENDED, OR MEETINGS SCHEDULED

Mr. Tinajero:

- Thanked Dr. America Bracho, President and CEO of Latino Health Access and Mr. Rigo Rodriguez, consultant for Latino Health Access
- Commended Ms. Araujo-Cook for producing the new Above the Mean and Beyond publication
- ullet Announced that Friday, October $17^{\rm th}$ a football game between Valley and Century High Schools would take place. He encouraged everyone to come out and support the teams, who are both doing very well this year.

Mrs. Avila:

- Announced that she looked forward to attending the SASAA breakfast on Thursday, October 16, where Dr. Mijares would be the honored speaker.
- She also commended Ms. Araujo Cook for a great job on the newest publication.
- Reminded the community that the regularly scheduled Board meeting on November 11, 2003, has been cancelled.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

At 9:45 p.m., the Regular meeting was recessed to Closed Session to consider personnel matters and negotiations.

MEETING RECONVENED

The Regular meeting was reconvened at 10:48 p.m.

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action in Closed Session to authorize payment for transportation expenses for the 2003-04 school year, including a reimbursement in an amount disclosed in Closed Session.

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action in Closed Session to authorize a nonpublic school contract and individual service agreement for the 2003-04 school year between the SAUSD and a student, as named in closed session, at the Tustin Center

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action in Closed Session to authorize a nonpublic school contract and individual service agreement for the 2003-04 school year between the SAUSD and a student, as named in closed session, at the Tustin Center.

By a vote of 4-0, the Board authorized attorney's fees to Roberts, Adams & Jewel, Client Trust Account, for a student named in closed session.

By a vote of 4-0, the Board authorized attorney's fees to the Law Offices of Kathleen Loyer, Client Trust Account, for a student named in closed session.

By a vote of 4-0, the Board approved the appointment of Margaret Brown to the position of Assistant Superintendent of Facilities/Governmental Relations for the Santa Ana Unified School District.

By a vote of 4-0, the Board approved the appointment of Vincent Jantz to the position of Assistant Principal assigned to Santa Ana High School.

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action in Closed Session to approve the appointment of Margie Salcedo to the position of Assistant Principal assigned to Century High School.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at $10:48~\mathrm{p.m.}$

FUTURE MEETING

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, October 28, 2003, at 6:00 p.m.

ATTEST:

Al Mijares, Ph.D. Secretary Santa Ana Board of Education